Contact Points for Verification of Maritime Radio Operator's Certificates

Group: WG FM, PT FM58 

Introduction: 
CEPT administrations have experienced problems when trying to verify foreign radio operator's certificates when issuing endorsements or ship station licenses. The verification procedure is a necessary tool for administrations when they need to cross check that a foreign radio operator's certificate is authentic, valid, in force and issued by an administration or on behalf of an administration. This applies for all radio operators' certificates.
Experience shows that the verification process via a foreign administration is very often rather time consuming. One of the main reasons for this is that it is difficult to find the correct responsible organisation with contact details. Sometimes the requests sent have never reached the responsible organisation and the requesting administration remains waiting.
IMO maintains a list of contact points regarding certificates, but it contains only maritime authorities. In many countries radio operator's certificates are issued by telecommunication authorities. Also different certificates may be issued by different organisations within an administration.
Responding CEPT administrations (34):
Please use the links to go directly to the country information.
	Albania
Austria (updated May21)
Belgium (updated Jan19)
Bulgaria
Croatia
Cyprus
Czech Republic
Denmark
Estonia
Finland (updated Jan19)
France
Germany
Hungary
Iceland
Ireland (updated Apr21)
Latvia


	Lithuania
Luxembourg
Malta
Montenegro
The Netherlands Curaςao
The Netherlands
Norway
Poland
Portugal
Romania
Slovak Republic
Slovenia
Spain
Sweden
Switzerland
Türkiye
United Kingdom



[bookmark: _Albania]Albania 

Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Electronic and Postal Communications Authority (AKEP) 
email contact address: 
shefqet.meda@akep.al or dritan.malaj@akep.al 
telephone number: 
n/a
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Directorate of Frequency Management, Numbering and Authorizations – (AKEP) 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
n/a in Albania 

Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
n/a in Albania 

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
n/a in Albania 

Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
The organisation responsible for issuing Ship Station License is Electronic & Postal Communications Authority- (AKEP) 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.akep.al 








[bookmark: _Austria]Austria
 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Telecommunication Office Austria, Vienna 
(Fernmeldebüro) 
email contact address:
office@fb.gv.at 
telephone number:
+43 1 71100 654500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
--- 
additional remarks/information: 

Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Telecommunication Office Austria, Vienna 
(Fernmeldebüro) 
email contact address: 
office@fb.gv.at 
telephone number: 
+43 1 71100 654500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
--- 
additional remarks/information: 
 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Telecommunication Office Austria, Vienna 
(Fernmeldebüro) 
email contact address: 
office@fb.gv.at 
telephone number: 
+43 1 71100 654500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
--- 
additional remarks/information: 

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Telecommunication Office Austria, Vienna 
(Fernmeldebüro) 
email contact address:
office@fb.gv.at 
telephone number:
+43 1 71100 654500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
--- 
additional remarks/information: 


Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Telecommunication Office Austria, Vienna 
(Fernmeldebüro) 
email contact address: 
office@fb.gv.at 
telephone number: 
+43 1 71100 654500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
--- 
additional remarks/information: 

name of other certificates: 
Operator Certificate for the Radiotelephone Service on Inland Waterways 
(Only in German language) 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Fernmeldebüro office@fb.gv.at 

Web address of the organisation: 
www.fb.gv.at (Only in German language)
https://www.fb.gv.at/Funk/binnenschifffahrtsfunk.html (Only in German language)


[bookmark: _Belarus][bookmark: _Belgium]Belgium 
(updated January 2019)

Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Maritime service
email contact address: 
maritime@bipt.be 
telephone number: 
+32 2 226 88 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ben Deschacht Advisor a.i.
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Maritime service
email contact address: 
maritime@bipt.be 
telephone number: 
+32 2 226 88 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ben Deschacht Advisor a.i.
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Maritime service
email contact address: 
maritime@bipt.be 
telephone number: 
+32 2 226 88 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ben Deschacht Advisor a.i.
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Maritime service
email contact address: 
maritime@bipt.be 
telephone number: 
+32 2 226 88 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ben Deschacht Advisor a.i.
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Maritime service
email contact address: 
maritime@bipt.be 
telephone number: 
+32 2 226 88 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ben Deschacht Advisor a.i.
additional remarks/information: 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Belgian Institute for Postal services and Telecommunications
Service Maritime 
Web address of the Organisation: 
www.ibpt.be or www.bipt.be



[bookmark: _Bulgaria]Bulgaria 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Bulgarian Maritime Administration, EA 
9, Dyakon Ignatiy str., Sofia, 1000, Bulgaria 
email contact address: 
bma@marad.bg; verification@marad.bg 
telephone number: 
+359 2 930 0910; +359 2 930 0953 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Petya Yosifova, specialist in the "Seafarers" Department of the Inspections activities Directorate 
additional remarks/information: 
Online verification of the authenticity and validity of certificates of competency, certificates of proficiency and documentary evidences issued by the Bulgarian Maritime Administration on the web page of BMA http://www.marad.bg/index.php 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Bulgarian Maritime Administration, EA 
9, Dyakon Ignatiy str., Sofia, 1000, Bulgaria 
email contact address: 
bma@marad.bg; verification@marad.bg 
telephone number: 
+359 2 930 0910; +359 2 930 0953 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Petya Yosifova, specialist in the "Seafarers" Department of the Inspections activities Directorate 
additional remarks/information: 
Online verification of the authenticity and validity of certificates of competency, certificates of proficiency and documentary evidences issued by the Bulgarian Maritime Administration on the web page of BMA http://www.marad.bg/index.php 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
not applicable 

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Bulgarian Maritime Administration, EA 
9, Dyakon Ignatiy str., Sofia, 1000, Bulgaria 
email contact address: 
bma@marad.bg; verification@marad.bg 
telephone number: 
+359 2 930 0910; +359 2 930 0953 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Petya Yosifova, specialist in the "Seafarers" Department of the Inspections activities Directorate 
additional remarks/information: 
Online verification of the authenticity and validity of certificates of competency, certificates of proficiency and documentary evidences issued by the Bulgarian Maritime Administration on the web page of BMA http://www.marad.bg/index.php 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Not applicable 


Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Bulgarian Maritime Administration, EA 
9, Dyakon Ignatiy str., Sofia, 1000, Bulgaria 
Web address of the organisation: 
[bookmark: _Republic_of_Croatia]www.marad.bg


Republic of Croatia 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Infrastructure 
email contact address: 
pomorci@pomorstvo.hr 
telephone number: 
+385 1 6169 336 
+385 1 6169 371 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Roko Mrvica Maritime Safety Directorate 
Ana-Marija Batinović Directorate for Maritime and Inland Navigation, Shipping, Ports and 
Maritime Domain 
additional remarks/information: 
None 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Infrastructure 
email contact address: 
pomorci@pomorstvo.hr 
telephone number: 
+385 1 6169 336 
+385 1 6169 371 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Roko Mrvica Maritime Safety Directorate 
Ana-Marija Batinović Directorate for Maritime and Inland Navigation, Shipping, Ports and 
Maritime Domain 
additional remarks/information: 
None 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
N/A 

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
N/A 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
N/A 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Croatian Regulatory Authority for Network Industries 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.hakom.hr 


[bookmark: _Cyprus]Cyprus 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Department of Merchant Shipping 
SEAFARERS’ DIVISION 
email contact address: 
seafarers@dms.mcw.gov.cy 
telephone number: 
+357 25 823 720 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Costas Costaras / Senior Marine Surveyor 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Department of Merchant Shipping 
SEAFARERS’ DIVISION 
email contact address: 
seafarers@dms.mcw.gov.cy 
telephone number: 
+357 25 823 720 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Costas Costaras / Senior Marine Surveyor 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Department of Merchant Shipping 
SEAFARERS’ DIVISION 
email contact address: 
seafarers@dms.mcw.gov.cy
telephone number: 
+357 25 823 720 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Costas Costaras / Senior Marine Surveyor 
additional remarks/information: 
However so far Cyprus has not received any inquiries for such certificates and they do not foreseen that they will examine SRC applications in the future. Therefore, for Cyprus the case can be considered as Non-applicable. 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Department of Merchant Shipping 
SEAFARERS’ DIVISION 
email contact address: 
seafarers@dms.mcw.gov.cy 
telephone number: 
+357 25 823 720 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Costas Costaras / Senior Marine Surveyor 
additional remarks/information: 
However so far Cyprus has not received any inquiries for such certificates and they do not foreseen that they will examine SRC applications in the future. Therefore, for Cyprus the case can be considered as Non-applicable. 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Department of Merchant Shipping 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.shipping.gov.cy 


[bookmark: _The_Czech_Republic]Czech Republic 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
email contact address: 
ellingerp@ctu.cz 
telephone number: 
+420 224 004 660 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pavel Ellinger 
additional remarks/information: 
alternate contact person (when Mr. Ellinger is not available) is Mrs. Lenka Stránska, tel.: +420 224 004 657, email: stranskal@ctu.cz 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
email contact address: 
ellingerp@ctu.cz 
telephone number: 
+420 224 004 660 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pavel Ellinger 
additional remarks/information: 
alternate contact person (when Mr. Ellinger is not available) is Mrs. Lenka Stránska, tel.: +420 224 004 657, email: stranskal@ctu.cz  
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
email contact address: 
ellingerp@ctu.cz 
telephone number: 
+420 224 004 660 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pavel Ellinger 
additional remarks/information: 
alternate contact person (when Mr. Ellinger is not available) is Mrs. Lenka Stránska, tel.: +420 224 004 657, email: stranskal@ctu.cz  
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
email contact address: 
ellingerp@ctu.cz 
telephone number: 
+420 224 004 660 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pavel Ellinger 
additional remarks/information: 
alternate contact person (when Mr. Ellinger is not available) is Mrs. Lenka Stránska, tel.: +420 224 004 657, email: stranskal@ctu.cz  
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
email contact address: 
ellingerp@ctu.cz 
telephone number: 
+420 224 004 660 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pavel Ellinger 
additional remarks/information: 
alternate contact person (when Mr. Ellinger is not available) is Mrs. Lenka Stránska, tel.: +420 224 004 657, email: stranskal@ctu.cz 
name of other certificates: 
Radiotelephone operator’s general certificate 
Restricted radiotelephone operator’s certificate 
Radio telegraph operator’s certificates of all classes according to RR 47.26 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Czech Telecommunication Office 
Department of Frequency Spectrum Management 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.ctu.cz,  e-mail: podatelna@ctu.cz
[bookmark: _Denmark]

Denmark 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) 
email contact address: 
radio@dma.dk 
telephone number: 
+45 72 19 60 00 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Susanne Hansen and Birthe Jacobsen 
additional remarks/information:
- 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) 
email contact address: 
radio@dma.dk 
telephone number: 
+45 72 19 60 00 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Susanne Hansen and Birthe Jacobsen 
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) 
email contact address: 
radio@dma.dk 
telephone number: 
+45 72 19 60 00 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Susanne Hansen and Birthe Jacobsen 
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) 
email contact address: 
radio@dma.dk 
telephone number: 
+45 72 19 60 00 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Susanne Hansen and Birthe Jacobsen 
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) 
email contact address: 
radio@dma.dk 
telephone number: 
+45 72 19 60 00 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Susanne Hansen and Birthe Jacobsen 
additional remarks/information: 
According to RR 47.26 
name of other certificates: 
_
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Søfartsstyrelsen.dk or Danish Maritime Authority 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.sofartsstyrelsen.dk or www.dma.dk 


[bookmark: _Estonia]Estonia 
(updated June 2022)

Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Estonian Maritime Administration, Seafarers’ Certification Department 
email contact address: 
mdb@transpordiamet.ee
telephone number: 
+372 5166299
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Raul Tell, Head of Seafarers’ Certification Department
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Estonian Maritime Administration, Seafarers’ Certification Department 
email contact address: 
mdb@transpordiamet.ee  
telephone number: 
+372 5166299
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Raul Tell, Head of Seafarers’ Certification Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
None 

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Estonian Maritime Administration, Seafarers’ Certification Department
email contact address: 
mdb@transpordiamet.ee  
telephone number: 
+372 5166299
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Raul Tell, Head of Seafarers’ Certification Department
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Estonian Maritime Administration, Seafarers’ Certification Department
email contact address: 
mdb@transpordiamet.ee  
telephone number: 
+372 5166299 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Raul Tell, Head of Seafarers’ Certification Department
additional remarks/information: 
-

Name of other certificates: 
Certificate of Competency as Second Class Radioelectronic (GMDSS); 
Certificate of Competency as First Class Radioelectronic (GMDSS) 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Estonian Consumer Protection and Technical Regulatory Authority   
Web address of the organisation: 
www.ttja.ee; info@ttja.ee 


[bookmark: _Finland]Finland 
(Updated January 2019)

Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM)
email contact address: 
kirjaamo(at)traficom.fi 
telephone number: 
+358 295 345 640 (customer service)
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ari CASELIUS, Radio Network Specialist, Frequency administration 
additional remarks/information: 
Also GOC Endorsements 
Direct telephone/email for contact person: +358 40 5100 374 / ari.caselius@traficom.fi 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM) 
email contact address: 
kirjaamo(at)traficom.fi 
telephone number: 
+358 295 345 640 (customer service)
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ari CASELIUS, Radio Network Specialist, Frequency administration 
additional remarks/information: 
Also ROC Endorsements 
Direct telephone/email for contact person: +358 40 5100 374 / ari.caselius@traficom.fi 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM) 
email contact address: 
kirjaamo(at)traficom.fi 
telephone number: 
+358 295 345 640 (customer service)
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ari CASELIUS, Radio Network Specialist, Frequency administration 
additional remarks/information: 
Direct telephone/email for contact person: +358 40 5100 374 / ari.caselius@traficom.fi 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM) 
email contact address: 
kirjaamo(at)traficom.fi 
telephone number: 
+358 295 345 640 (customer service)
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ari CASELIUS, Radio Network Specialist, Frequency administration 
additional remarks/information: 
Direct telephone/email for contact person: +358 40 5100 374 / ari.caselius@traficom.fi 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM) 
email contact address: 
kirjaamo(at)traficom.fi 
telephone number: 
+358 295 345 640 (customer service)
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ari CASELIUS, Radio Network Specialist, Frequency administration 
additional remarks/information: 
Direct telephone/email for contact person: +358 40 5100 374 / ari.caselius@traficom.fi 
name of other certificates: 
Only duplicates of radio operator's certificates issued before GMDSS. 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (TRAFICOM) 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.traficom.fi


[bookmark: _France]France 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Ministry for Ecology, Sustainable development and Energy 
email contact address: 
GM1.GM.DAM.DGITM@developpement-durable.gouv.fr 
telephone number: 
+ 33 (0)1 40 81 37 63 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr Stéphane GARZIANO – Office Manager 
additional remarks/information: 
the validity of the certificates can be checked directly on line 
http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/Authentification-des-titres-STCW.html 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Ministry for Ecology, Sustainable development and Energy 
email contact address: 
GM1.GM.DAM.DGITM@developpement-durable.gouv.fr 
telephone number: 
+ 33 (0)1 40 81 37 63 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr Stéphane GARZIANO – Office Manager 
additional remarks/information: 
the validity of the certificates can be checked directly on line 
http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/Authentification-des-titres-STCW.html 

Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Ministry for Ecology, Sustainable development and Energy 
email contact address: 
GM1.GM.DAM.DGITM@developpement-durable.gouv.fr 
telephone number: 
+ 33 (0)1 40 81 37 63 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr Stéphane GARZIANO – Office Manager 
additional remarks/information: 
the validity of the certificates can be checked directly on line 
http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/Authentification-des-titres-STCW.html 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
ANFR – DPT Licences et certificats 
4 RUE ALPHONSE MATTER 
88108 ST-DIE-DES-VOSGES 
FRANCE 
email contact address: 
crr@anfr.fr 
telephone number: 
+33 3 29 42 20 74 (ANFR) 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
M. MUGLER Philippe – Chief Department Licences and certificates 
additional remarks/information: 
ANFR is in charge of issuing the CRR for the Ministry for Ecology, Sustainable development and Energy. 

Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Nil 


Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
ANFR – AGENCE NATIONALE DES FREQUENCES 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.anfr.fr 


[bookmark: _Germany]Germany 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Bundesamt für Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie (BSH) 
email contact address: 
verification@bsh.de 
telephone number: 
+49 (0) 40 - 3190 7125 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
S 12 
additional remarks/information: 
http://www.bsh.de/en/Maritime_shipping/Commercial_shipping/Certificates_for_mariners/SBVV/DMZ_Anmeldung.jsp 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Bundesamt für Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie (BSH) 
email contact address: 
verification@bsh.de 
telephone number: 
+49 (0) 40 - 3190 7125 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
S 12 
additional remarks/information: 
http://www.bsh.de/en/Maritime_shipping/Commercial_shipping/Certificates_for_mariners/SBVV/DMZ_Anmeldung.jsp 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Zentrale Verwaltungsstelle beim Deutschen Segler-Verband 
email contact address: 
fuehrerscheine@dsv.org 
telephone number: 
+49 (0) 40 - 6 32 00 9 – 0 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
-
additional remarks/information: 
http://www.dsv.org/index.php?id=65 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Zentrale Verwaltungsstelle beim Deutschen Segler-Verband 
email contact address: 
fuehrerscheine@dsv.org 
telephone number: 
+49 (0) 40 - 6 32 00 9 – 0 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
-
additional remarks/information: 
http://www.dsv.org/index.php?id=65 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Bundesnetzagentur - Außenstelle Hamburg (BNetzA)
email contact address: 
seefunk@bnetza.de 
telephone number: 
+49 (0) 40 – 2 36 55 - 0 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
DLZ 12
Web address of the organisation: 
http://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/cln_1411/DE/Sachgebiete/Telekommunikation/Unternehmen_Institutionen/Frequenzen/SpezielleAnwendungen/Seefunk/Seefunk-node.html 


[bookmark: _Hungary]Hungary 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
National Transport Authority 
email contact address: 
hajo.hf@nkh.gov.hu 
telephone number: 
+3614741751 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Road, Railway and Shipping Office/ Shipping Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
National Transport Authority 
email contact address: 
hajo.hf@nkh.gov.hu 
telephone number: 
+3614741751 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Road, Railway and Shipping Office/ Shipping Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
National Transport Authority 
email contact address: 
hajo.hf@nkh.gov.hu 
telephone number: 
+3614741751 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Road, Railway and Shipping Office/ Shipping Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
National Transport Authority 

email contact address: 
hajo.hf@nkh.gov.hu 
telephone number: 
+3614741751 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Road, Railway and Shipping Office/ Shipping Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
National Transport Authority 
email contact address: 
hajo.hf@nkh.gov.hu 
telephone number: 
+3614741751 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Road, Railway and Shipping Office/ Shipping Department 
additional remarks/information: 
name of other certificates: 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
National Media and Infocommunications Authority 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.nmhh.hu 


[bookmark: _Iceland]Iceland 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Post- and Telecom Administration 
email contact address: 
pfs@pfs.is 
telephone number: 
+354 5101500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Hörður R. Harðarson
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Post- and Telecom Administration 
email contact address: 
pfs@pfs.is 
telephone number: 
+354 5101500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Hörður R. Harðarson
additional remarks/information:
None

Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
LRC not issued in Iceland 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
SRC not issued in Iceland 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Post- and Telecom Administration 
email contact address: 
pfs@pfs.is 
telephone number: 
+3545101500 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Hörður R. Harðarson
additional remarks/information: 
None
name of other certificates: 
Occasionally Radiotelephone operators general certificate 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Post- and Telecom Administration 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.pfs.is 

[bookmark: _Ireland]Ireland 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Irish Maritime Administration, Dept of Transport. 
email contact address: 
radiosurveyors@transport.gov.ie
telephone number: 
+353 1 6783453 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
[bookmark: _Hlk70434329]Maritime Radio Affairs Unit, Irish Maritime Administration. 
additional remarks/information: None
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Irish Maritime Administration, Dept of Transport. 
email contact address: 
radiosurveyors@transport.gov.ie
telephone number: 
+353 1 6783453 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Maritime Radio Affairs Unit, Irish Maritime Administration. 
additional remarks/information: None
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Irish Maritime Administration, Department of Transport. 
email contact address: 
radiosurveyors@transport.gov.ie
telephone number: 
+353 1 6783453 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Maritime Radio Affairs Unit, Irish Maritime Administration. 
additional remarks/information: None
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Irish Maritime Administration, Department of Transport. 
email contact address: 
radiosurveyors@transport.gov.ie
telephone number: 
+353 1 6783453 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Maritime Radio Affairs Unit, Irish Maritime Administration. 
additional remarks/information: None
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Maritime Radio Affairs Unit, Irish Maritime Administration. 
Web address of the organisation: 
http://www.gov.ie/transport 


[bookmark: _Latvia]Latvia 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Latvian Registry of Sailors 
email contact address: 
jr@lja.lv 
telephone number: 
+371 67099401 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jazeps Spridzans 
additional remarks/information: www.lja.lv/index.php/en
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Latvian Registry of Sailors 
email contact address: 
jr@lja.lv 
telephone number: 
+371 67099401 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jazeps Spridzans  
additional remarks/information: www.lja.lv/index.php/en 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Latvian Registry of Sailors 
email contact address: 
jr@lja.lv 
telephone number: 
+371 67099401 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jazeps Spridzans  
additional remarks/information: www.lja.lv/index.php/en 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Latvian Registry of Sailors 
email contact address: 
jr@lja.lv 
telephone number: 
+371 67099401 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jazeps Spridzans  
additional remarks/information: www.lja.lv/index.php/en
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Other certificates are not issued 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Electronic Communication Office 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.vases.lv 

[bookmark: _Lithuania]Lithuania
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Lithuanian Maritime Safety Administration 
email contact address: 
msa@msa.lt 
telephone number: 
+370 46 469 600 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Robertinas Tarasevičius 
additional remarks/information: 
www.msa.lt 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Lithuanian Maritime Safety Administration 
email contact address: 
msa@msa.lt 
telephone number: 
+370 46 469 600 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Robertinas Tarasevičius 
additional remarks/information: 
www.msa.lt 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
None 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
None 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Communications Regulatory Authority of the Republic of Lithuania 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.rrt.lt 

[bookmark: _Luxembourg]Luxembourg 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Luxembourg is not issuing any GOC at the moment 

Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Luxembourg is not issuing any ROC at the moment 


Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Institut Luxembourgeois de Régulation 
email contact address: 
maritime@ilr.lu 
telephone number: 
+352 28228307 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Germain Schlesser 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Institut Luxembourgeois de Régulation 
email contact address: 
maritime@ilr.lu 
telephone number: 
+352 28228307 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
-
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Luxembourg is not issuing any other certificates 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Institut Luxembourgeois de Régulation 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.ilr.lu 


[bookmark: _Malta]Malta 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Transport Malta, Merchant Shipping Directorate, Pantar Rd, Lija LJA 2021 - Malta. 
email contact address: 
stcw.tm@transport.gov.mt 
telephone number: 
00356 2125 0360 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr. Ivan Sammut, Registrar General of Shipping & Seamen 
additional remarks/information: 

Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Transport Malta, Merchant Shipping Directorate, Pantar Rd, Lija LJA 2021 - Malta. 
email contact address: 
stcw.tm@transport.gov.mt 
telephone number: 
00356 2125 0360 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr. Ivan Sammut, Registrar General of Shipping & Seamen 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Transport Malta, Merchant Shipping Directorate, Pantar Rd, Lija LJA 2021 - Malta. 
email contact address: 
stcw.tm@transport.gov.mt 
telephone number: 
00356 2125 0360 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr. Ivan Sammut, Registrar General of Shipping & Seamen 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None
 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Transport Malta on behalf of the Malta Communications Authority 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.transport.gov.mt / e-mail address - mrcsmalta@transport.gov.mt 


[bookmark: _Montenegro]Montenegro 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs - HARBOUR MASTER`S OFFICE KOTOR 
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs - HARBOUR MASTER`S OFFICE BAR 
email contact address: 
KAPETANI@t-com.me (Kotor) 
harbourm@t-com.me (Bar) 
telephone number: 
+382 32 304 312, FAX. +382 32 304 313 (Kotor) 
+382 30 302 060 (Bar) 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Capt. Bruno Brkanović, Harbour Master (Kotor) 
Capt. Radojica Lazarević, Harbour Master (Bar) 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs - HARBOUR MASTER`S OFFICE KOTOR 
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs - HARBOUR MASTER`S OFFICE BAR 
email contact address: 
KAPETANI@t-com.me (Kotor) 
harbourm@t-com.me (Bar) 
telephone number: 
+382 32 304 312, FAX. +382 32 304 313 (Kotor) 
+382 30 302 060 (Bar) 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Capt. Bruno Brkanović, Harbour Master (Kotor) 
Capt. Radojica Lazarević, Harbour Master (Bar) 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
None
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Agency for Electronic Communications and Postal Services 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.ekip.me 
http://ekip2.proserver.me/page/radio-frequencies/radio-frekvencijski-spektar/zahtjev-za-koriscenje-rf/pomorske-radiokomunikacije-1
Email contact address: 
plovila@ekip.me
Name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jelena Vulićević Gordijan 


[bookmark: _Netherlands__Curaçao]Netherlands 
Curaçao 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Bureau Telecommunicatie en Post 
email contact address: 
gdtokaay@burtel.cw; gen.affairs@burtel.cw 
telephone number: 
+599 9 4631714 / +599 9 4631700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Guisbelle Tokaay 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Bureau Telecommunicatie en Post 
email contact address: 
gdtokaay@burtel.cw; gen.affairs@burtel.cw 
telephone number: 
+599 9 4631714 / +599 9 4631700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Guisbelle Tokaay 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
N/A 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
N/A 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Bureau Telecommunicatie en Post 
email contact address: 
gen.affairs@burtel.cw 
telephone number: 
+599 9 4631714 / +599 9 4631700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Guisbelle Tokaay 
additional remarks/information: 
None
name of other certificates: 
VHF Marine Operator's Certificate 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Bureau Telecommunicatie en Post 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.btnp.org 

[bookmark: _The_Netherlands]The Netherlands
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Dutch Authority for Digital Infrastructure
email contact address: 
info@rdi.nl 
telephone number: 
+31 50 587 74 44 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr. I. Baluah 
Coordinator Examination Affairs 
additional remarks/information: 
none 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Dutch Authority for Digital Infrastructure
email contact address: 
info@rdi.nl 
telephone number: 
+31 50 587 74 44 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Mr. I. Baluah - coordinator Examination Affairs 
additional remarks/information: 
none 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
LRC are not issued in the Netherlands. However foreign LRC's are acknowledged, on condition the certificates are in line with the applicable recommendations 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
SRC are not issued in the Netherlands. However foreign SRC's are acknowledged, on condition the certificates are in line with the applicable recommendations 

Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Certificates RR 47.26 are not issued anymore. Questions related to these certificates can be answered by the Radiocommunications Agency. 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Dutch Authority for Digital Infrastructure
Web address of the organisation: 
info@rdi.nl 


[bookmark: _Norway]Norway 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Telenor Maritime Radio 
sertifikat@telenor.com 
+4755968388 
Sertifikatavd, Telenor Maritime Radio 
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Telenor Maritime Radio 
sertifikat@telenor.com 
+4755968388 
Sertifikatavd, Telenor Maritime Radio 
additional remarks/information: 
-
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Telenor Maritime Radio 
sertifikat@telenor.com 
+4755968388 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Sertifikatavd, Telenor Maritime Radio 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Telenor Maritime Radio 
email contact address: 
sertifikat@telenor.com 
telephone number: 
+4755968388 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Sertifikatavd, Telenor Maritime Radio 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
no other certificates are issued under RR 47.26 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Telenor Maritime Radio 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.maritimradio.no 


[bookmark: _Poland]Poland 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Office of Electronic Communications (UKE) 
email contact address: 
ske_gdynia@uke.gov.pl 
telephone number: 
+48 58 624 77 16 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pomerania Regional Branch of UKE 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Office of Electronic Communications 
email contact address: 
ske_gdynia@uke.gov.pl 
telephone number: 
+48 58 624 77 16 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pomerania Regional Branch of UKE 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Office of Electronic Communications 
email contact address: 
ske_gdynia@uke.gov.pl 
telephone number: 
+48 58 624 77 16 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pomerania Regional Branch of UKE 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Office of Electronic Communications 
email contact address: 
ske_gdynia@uke.gov.pl 
telephone number: 
+48 58 624 77 16 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pomerania Regional Branch of UKE 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Office of Electronic Communications 
email contact address: 
ske_gdynia@uke.gov.pl 
telephone number: 
+48 58 624 77 16 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Pomerania Regional Branch of UKE 
additional remarks/information: 
-
name of other certificates: 
GMDSS First- Class Radio Electronic Certificate 
GMDSS Second- Class Radio Electronic Certificate 
Cost Station Operator’s Certificate 
Radiotelephone Operator’s Certificate in Inland Waterways Service 
VHF Radiotelephone Operator’s Certificate 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Office of Electronic Communications 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.uke.gov.pl 


Portugal 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Direção-Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos 
email contact address: 
dgrm@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
telephone number: 
+351213035700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Head of seafarer’s Division – cleitao@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
Divisão do Pessoal do Mar e Navegadores de Recreio Seafarer and Yachtsmen’s Division 
additional remarks/information: 
-

Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Direção-Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos 
email contact address: 
dgrm@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
telephone number: 
+351213035700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Head of seafarer’s Division – cleitao@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
Divisão do Pessoal do Mar e Navegadores de Recreio Seafarer and Yachtsmen’s Division 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
N/A 


Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
N/A 


Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Direção-Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos 
email contact address: 
dgrm@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
telephone number: 
+351213035700 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Head of seafarer’s Division – cleitao@dgrm.mam.gov.pt 
Divisão do Pessoal do Mar e Navegadores de Recreio Seafarer and Yachtsmen’s Division 
additional remarks/information: 
-
name of other certificates:
- 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Direção-Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.dgrm.mam.gov.pt 


[bookmark: _Romania]Romania

Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
ANCOM 
email contact address: 
aurelian.calinciuc@ancom.org.ro 
telephone number: 
+40721291274 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Sorinel Calinciuc 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
ANCOM 
email contact address: 
aurelian.calinciuc@ancom.org.ro 
telephone number: 
+40721291274 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Sorinel Calinciuc 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
ANCOM 
email contact address: 
aurelian.calinciuc@ancom.org.ro 
telephone number: 
+40721291274 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Sorinel Calinciuc 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
It is not the case 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
It is not the case 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
ANCOM 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.ancom.org.ro 


[bookmark: _Russian_Federation][bookmark: _Slovak_Republic] Slovak Republic 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
email contact address: 
frequency@teleoff.gov.sk 
telephone number: 
+421 2 57881 631 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ms. Katarina Michnova, section of special professional qualification 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
email contact address: 
frequency@teleoff.gov.sk 
telephone number: 
+421 2 57881 631 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ms. Katarina Michnova, section of special professional qualification 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
email contact address: 
frequency@teleoff.gov.sk 
telephone number: 
+421 2 57881 631 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ms. Katarina Michnova, section of special professional qualification 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
email contact address: 
frequency@teleoff.gov.sk 
telephone number: 
+421 2 57881 631 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ms. Katarina Michnova, section of special professional qualification 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
email contact address: 
frequency@teleoff.gov.sk 
telephone number: 
+421 2 57881 631 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Ms. Katarina Michnova, section of special professional qualification 
additional remarks/information: 
-
name of other certificates: 
- general certificate of a radiotelephone operator in maritime mobile service; 
- restricted certificate of a radiotelephone operator in maritime mobile service; 
- restricted certificate of a radiotelephone operator for inland waterways; 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Regulatory Authority for Electronic communications and Postal Services 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.teleoff.gov.sk 


[bookmark: _Slovenia]Slovenia 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Ministry of Infrastructure, Slovenian Maritime Administration 
email contact address: 
ursp.box@gov.si 
telephone number: 
+386 5 66 32 100 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jadran Klinec, director 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Ministry of Infrastructure, Slovenian Maritime Administration 
email contact address: 
ursp.box@gov.si 
telephone number: 
+386 5 66 32 100 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jadran Klinec, director 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
None
 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
Ministry of Infrastructure, Slovenian Maritime Administration 
email contact address: 
ursp.box@gov.si 
telephone number: 
+386 5 66 32 100 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Jadran Klinec, director 
additional remarks/information: 
name of other certificates: 
Licence of competence for VHF GMDSS station (for recreational crafts only). 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Agency for Communication Networks and services of the Republic of Slovenia 
email contact address:
info.box@akos-rs.si 
telephone number:
 +386 1 583 63 00 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.akos-rs.si 

[bookmark: _Spain]Spain 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF MARITIME AFFAIRS (MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT) 
email contact address: 
jtalavera@fomento.es 
fjbenitez@fomento.es 
telephone number: 
+34 915979286 
+34 915979223 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
JESUS TALAVERA GÓMEZ 
FRANCISCO JAVIER BENITEZ MARTÍNEZ 
additional remarks/information: 
There’s a web link (public access) where GOC/ROC particulars can be individually verified: 
http://www.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGMM.Titulaciones.WEB/stcw95.aspx?lang=en 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF MARITIME AFFAIRS (MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT) 
email contact address: 
jtalavera@fomento.es 
fjbenitez@fomento.es 
telephone number: 
+34 915979286 
+34 915979223 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
JESUS TALAVERA GÓMEZ 
FRANCISCO JAVIER BENITEZ MARTÍNEZ 
additional remarks/information: 
There’s a web link (public access) where GOC/ROC particulars can be individually verified: 
http://www.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGMM.Titulaciones.WEB/stcw95.aspx?lang=en 


Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF MARITIME AFFAIRS (MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT)
email contact address: 
jtalavera@fomento.es 
telephone number: 
+34 915979286 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
-
additional remarks/information: 
There’s a web link (public access) where GOC/ROC particulars can be individually verified: 
http://www.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGMM.Titulaciones.WEB/stcw95.aspx?lang=en 


Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF MARITIME AFFAIRS (MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT) 
email contact address: 
jtalavera@fomento.es 
telephone number: 
+34 915979286 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
-
additional remarks/information: 
There’s a web link (public access) where GOC/ROC particulars can be individually verified: 
http://www.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGMM.Titulaciones.WEB/stcw95.aspx?lang=en 


Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF MARITIME AFFAIRS (MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT) 
Web address of the organisation: 
http://www.fomento.gob.es/MFOM/LANG_CASTELLANO/DIRECCIONES_GENERALES/MARINA_MERCANTE/ 


[bookmark: _Sweden]Sweden 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Transportstyrelsen 
email contact address: 
sjofart.behorighet@transportstyrelsen.se 
telephone number: 
+46 771 413 300 (voice menu system) 
+46 771 503 503 (switchboard operator) 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
n/a 
additional remarks/information: 
www.transportstyrelsen.se/ 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Transportstyrelsen 
email contact address: 
sjofart.behorighet@transportstyrelsen.se 
telephone number: 
+46 771 413 300 (voice menu system) 
+46 771 503 503 (switchboard operator) 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
n/a 
additional remarks/information: 
www.transportstyrelsen.se/ 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Nämnden för båtlivsutbildning 
email contact address: 
info@batlivsutbildning.se
telephone number: 
+46 8 663 79 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
n/a 
additional remarks/information: 
www.batlivsutbildning.se 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Nämnden för båtlivsutbildning 
email contact address: 
info@batlivsutbildning.se 
telephone number: 
+46 8 663 79 93 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
n/a 
additional remarks/information: 
www.batlivsutbildning.se 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
n/a 


Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Post- och telestyrelsen, PTS 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.pts.se 


[bookmark: _Switzerland]Switzerland 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
We do not issue GOC certificates in Switzerland 


Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
We do not issue ROC certificates in Switzerland 


Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Federal Office of Communication (OFCOM) 
Zukunftstrasse 44 / Rue de l'Avenir 44 
2501 Biel/Bienne 
email contact address: 
andreas.hager@bakom.admin.ch 
telephone number: 
Phone +41 58 460 58 24 (direct) 
Fax +41 58 463 18 24 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Andreas Hager 
additional remarks/information: 
www.bakom.admin.ch 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Federal Office of Communication (OFCOM) 
Zukunftstrasse 44 / Rue de l'Avenir 44 
2501 Biel/Bienne 
email contact address: 
andreas.hager@bakom.admin.ch 
telephone number: 
Phone +41 58 460 58 24 (direct) 
Fax +41 58 463 18 24
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Andreas Hager 
additional remarks/information: 
www.bakom.admin.ch 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
None 

Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Federal Office of Communication (OFCOM) 
Zukunftstrasse 44 / Rue de l'Avenir 44 
2501 Biel/Bienne 
Web address of the organisation: 
www.bakom.admin.ch 

[bookmark: _Turkey]Türkiye
(Updated January 2018)



Directorate General of Coastal Safety:

Address:
Kemankeş Karamustafa Paşa Mah. Kemankeş Cad. No:63 Beyoğlu/ İstanbul
Phone: 
+90 212 334 45 00 (10 hat) / Fax: +90 212 292 52 97
E-mail: 
info@coastalsafety.gov.tr



[bookmark: _United_Kingdom_of]United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland 
Organisation responsible for issuing General Operator's Certificates (GOC): 
Maritime and Coastguard Agency 
email contact address: 
deck@mcga.gov.uk 
telephone number: 
+44 23 8032 9231 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Seafarer Training & Certification Branch 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Restricted Operator's Certificates (ROC): 
Maritime and Coastguard Agency 
email contact address: 
deck@mcga.gov.uk 
telephone number: 
+44 23 8032 9231 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Seafarer Training & Certification Branch 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Long Range Certificates for non-Solas vessels (LRC): 
Maritime and Coastguard Agency 
email contact address: 
deck@mcga.gov.uk 
telephone number: 
+44 23 8032 9231 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Seafarer Training & Certification Branch 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing Short Range Certificates for non-SOLAS vessels (SRC): 
Royal Yachting Association 
email contact address: 
certification@rya.org.uk 
telephone number: 
+44 (0)23 8060 4100 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Certification Department 
additional remarks/information: 
Organisation responsible for issuing other certificates (see RR 47.26): 
email contact address: 
deck@mcga.gov.uk 
telephone number: 
+44 23 8032 9231 
name of contact person or job title or department: 
Seafarer Training & Certification Branch 
additional remarks/information 
name of other certificates: 
[Old and superseded certificates] 
Organisation responsible for issuing ship station licenses: 
Ofcom
Web address of the organisation: 
http://licensing.ofcom.org.uk/radiocommunication-licences/ships-radio/ 
